Protest Protest No: 04
Received At: 2022-07-20 16:34 BST

1. Event Name: UKLA Open & National Championships ILCA 4,6 & 7
Protest On: 2022-07-20
Race No: 5

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
ILCA - ILCA 7 - GBR 215303 - Nick Welbourn

4. Protestees
1. ILCA - ILCA 7 - GBR 214637 - Ewan McAnally

5. Incident

Time Place: Outer loop windward mark (top of 2nd beat)
Rules: 31
Witnesses: 219069

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately after 214637 touched the mark
Hail Comment: Protest

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

¥ Other:
Other Comment: Told finish boat of intention to protest after | finished.

7. Description Of Incident

214637 tacked onto starboard beneath 219655 within three boat lengths of the ww mark while
sailing upwind. The current running approximately from right to left. As 214637 rounded the mark
she touched the mark with her port aft quarter. | hailed protest immediately and informed the finish
boat of my intention to protest as soon as possible after | finished.

8. Damage Or Injury
None, no contact between boats.

Attachments
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